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RFP #R1801 Downtown Master Plan 
 

Answers to Consultant’s Questions as of March 5, 2018 
 

Question: The request for proposals specifies that the main proposal should be no more than 
five pages long. Could you clarify that? We presume that means five single side pages, not five 
double side pages. 
Answer: The intent was 5 single-sided sheets, which would equal 5 pages total.  
 
Question: Do you have a set geographical boundary for the plan? 
Answer: The RFP does not detail a specific boundary for the plan and envisions that it will be 
set during the first phase of plan development. Generally, “Downtown Lawrence” refers to the 
area between 6th and 12th Streets and includes New Hampshire, Massachusetts and Vermont 
Streets.  
 
Question:  Are there current planning projects or issues that are driving this plan? 
Answer: Through the City’s strategic planning process (https://lawrenceks.org/strategic-plan/), 
the City Commission identified a priority initiative of creating a Downtown Master Plan that 
includes needed and desirable assets, identification of existing infrastructure and uses and 
discovery of potential uses and obstacles in response to the critical success factor of Economic 
Growth and Security. 
 
Question: What are your goals or desired outcomes for the plan? 
Answer: The desire is to create a sustainable plan that recognizes the existing successful 
nature of downtown and incorporates innovative and creative initiatives through intensive 
stakeholder and community input. This plan will be used as a guide in developing future capital 
projects, in reviewing and applying for grant applications, and in directing development 
activities. 
 
Question: Is the 100k inclusive of reimbursable expenses? 
Answer: Yes.  
 
Question: Please explain the multiple budget scenarios?  Is the entire scope, as outlined, 
included as part of the $100,000 budget?  Or are you looking for scope that can be delivered 
for the $100,000 with additional scope, as outlined, included in future phases? 
Answer: In issuing the RFP, the City would like consultants to submit proposals for can be 
accomplished for the $100,000 budget. The consultant may also submit proposals that include 
future phases and an associated budget for those future phases.   


